FACT SHEET No 144

JOSEPH HALE MILLER (1777-1842) was responsible for adapting and
restoring the glass presented to the Minster by Henry Gally Knight and

fitting them into the four lancet windows at the east end of the church.

He also designed and made the heraldic glass which can be seen to the
north-east and to the south-east of the sanctuary, flanking the “Gally-
Knight” windows. Installed in 1826 they carry the coats of arms of
various Nottinghamshire gentry, including Gally on the north window and

Knight on the south window.

The arms shown are those of:

Southside

Knight Mr Gally Knight of Warsop

Southeron Frank Southeron, Vice Admiral of Kirklington Hall

Sutton Sir Richard Sutton of Norwood Park, Southwell

Clinton Henry Pelham Clinton, Duke of Newcastle, of Clumber Park.
Northside

Knight Again

Saville John Lumley Saville of Rufford Abbey

Middleton Lord Middleton of Wollaton Hall

Manvers Charles, Earl of Manvers, of Thoresby Park



